From: Sprott, Emma <Emma.Sprott@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 3:22 p.m.
Subject: ENV-2018-CHC-26-50 - Proposed Southland Water and Land Plan

Good Afternoon,
| have referred the following to Judge Borthwick for her consideration:

(a) interlocutory application filed by counsel for Southwood Export Limited, Kodansha Treefarm
New Zealand Limited and Southland Plantation Forest Company of New Zealand Limited,
dated 9 April 2019; and

(b) the joint memorandum filed by counsel for Southland Fish and Game Council and Royal
Forest and Bird Protection Society Inc, dated 9 April 2019.

Judge Borthwick directs:

(1) Leave is granted for Ms R Lindsay, counsel for Southwood Export Limited, Kodansha Treefarm
New Zealand Limited and Southland Plantation Forest Company of New Zealand Limited to
be excused from attendance at the Topic A hearing; and

(2) Leave is granted for Ms Gepp, counsel for Southland Fish and Game Council and Ms Ongley,
counsel for Royal Forest and Bird Protection Society Inc to be excused from the hearing on
the terms sought. For avoidance of doubt, the court requires either Ms Gepp or Ms Ongley to
be in attendance at the hearing at all times.

J E Borthwick
Environment Judge
15 April 2019

Kind regards,

Emma Sprott

Case/Hearing Manager

Environment Court of New Zealand | Land Valuation Tribunal
20 Lichfield Street | PO Box 2069 | WX11113 | Christchurch
DDI: +64 3962 4158| Ext: 34158 | Mob: 027 6292355

E-mail: Emma.Sprott@justice.govt.nz
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